



HARRIS CORPORATION

**221 Jefferson Ridge Parkway
Lynchburg, VA 24501
www.harris.com**

April 30, 2014

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Change description for FCC ID: BV8BBPBM100 Class II Permissive Change

This change is in software only; the change is to allow a channel center frequency of 793 MHz. There is no change to hardware.

Thank you for your kind consideration and timely review of this product change.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "J. Johnson", written in a cursive style.

Jeremy Johnson
Regulatory Manager